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Town of Brunswick, Maine 
 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ENGINEER 
 

 

 
MEMORANDUM  

 
TO: Julia Henze, Town Manager 
  
FROM: Laura Smith, Project Engineer 
  
DATE: December 15, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Utility Location Permit Application, Permit #ULP-25-17 
 Central Maine Power 
 Utility Pole Installation – Mere Point Rd 
  
  
 
Attached, for presentation to the Town Council is an application for a Utility Location Permit 
received from Central Maine Power. 
 
Central Maine Power seeks authorization to install one (1) new utility pole on Mere Point Rd. The 
pole is proposed to be placed on the shoulder of the road near 646 Mere Point Rd.  Please see the 
attached permit application for location details.    
 
Brunswick Engineering Department has no objection to the utility pole as proposed, providing it is 
approved subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The final location governed by the utility location permit is subject to adjustment, as 
determined necessary by the Town Engineer, to provide adequate clearance from any 
underground facilities located by field verification by each utility. 

2. All work is subject to compliance with the Town’s Street Opening and road restoration 
requirements. 
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